PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, May 17, 2023
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the minutes of the May 3, 2023 meeting.

4. CFA-23-16. Reconsider a request by Ricardo Garcia for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
two window signs on parts of Lots 1 and 2, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB
(Commercial Central Business) and located at 114 S. Commerce Street.

5. CFA-23-18. Consider a request by Tamara Carlisle for approval of a Certificate for Alteration to
expose windows that are currently concealed on the building’s second story on part of Lot 5, Block
19, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 113 S. Main Street.

6. CFA-23-18. Consider a request by Alexandra Worthington of The Culinary Room for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration for a projecting wall sign and two window signs on Part of Lot 1, Block 23,
Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 101 East San Antonio Street.

7. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

8. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 11:00 a.m. on the 11" day of May, 2023,



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
May 3, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Christine Ohlendorf, Ray Ramsey, fohn Lairsen, Ron Faulstich, Ronda Reagan,

Kevin Thuerwaechter

Member Absent: Michel Royal

Staff Present: David Fowler, Yvette Aguado

Public Present: Gabriel Morey {Applicant, Agenda Item 4), Alexandra Worthington, Charlie Tames

(Agenda Item 8)

Call meeting to order. Chair Lairsen called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

Consider the minutes of the April 5, 2023 meeting.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Faulstich
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

CFA-23-13. Consider a request by Gabriel Morey for approval of a Certificate for Alteration
for a decorative gate and overhead entry feature on part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of
Lockhart, zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business) and located at 101 East San Antonio
Street.

Planning Staff David Fowler provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint
presentation. He reported that the applicant proposes the placement of a decorative gate and
overhead entry feature at the entrance to the area north of the Brock Building. The iron gate is
6 feet high by 14 feet long, save for a 7-foot open section in the middle. An overhead,
archway-type iron entry feature will be located above the gate, measuring 17 feet high by 14 feet
long and together with the gate, will be mounted into ground via posts and no attachment to
adjacent buildings. Staff recommended approval with a condition that the applicant submit a
Certificate for Alteration application and Sign Permit application for three existing, unpermitted
signs on the building’s south facade, prior to issuance of a building permit for the proposed gate
and overhead entry feature.

Vice-Chair Reagan arrived at 5:34 pm.
Discussion ensued amongst Staff and Commissioners.

Applicant Gabriel Morey, 512 Bois D'Arc Street, discussed the proposed gate details, including its
height, and answered Commissioners’ questions.

-1 -
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 05-03-2023



Mrs. Alex Worthington, 701 Campbell Street and owner of The Culinary Room business on the
property, responded to Commissioners’ questions.

Chair Lairsen moved to approve CFA-23-13 with the condition from Staff that Certificate for
Alteration and Sign Permit applications be submitted for the Culinary Room sign violations, and
to confirm with the Fire Marshal, City Staff, and the various City Utility departments that the gate
will not interfere with provision of those services. Commissioner Faulstich seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

CFA-23-15. Consider a request by Dana Garrett of Lockhart Post-Register for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration for a projecting neon wall sign, flush-mount wall sign, new handrail,
and the repainting of the building exterior to a different color than the previous color on Parts
of Lot 5 and 6, Block 20, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 111 S. Church
Street.

Mr. Fowler provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint presentation. The
applicant proposes a projecting neon wall sign within a new box frame mounted to the
existing sign bracket with electrical connection routed through the existing vent behind the
sign; a flush-mount wall sign to be mounted to the left of the north door via lag bolts anchored
through the mortar; a metal handrail, already installed and located to the right of the north
door; and the repainting of the building exterior with a different color. Staff recommends
approval.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve CFA-23-15 as presented. Commissioner Faulstich
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

CFA-23-16. Consider a request by Ricardo Garcia for approval of a_Certificate for Alteration for
two window signs on parts of Lots 1 and 2, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and
located at 114 S. Commerce Street,

Mr. Fowler provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint presentation. The applicant
proposes two window signs, already in place and consisting of painted lettering and graphics on
two of the show windows to the right of the double-door entry. Staff recommends approval, with
the condition that the property owner sign the application form or provide a letter of
authorization, prior to issuance of the Sign Permit.

Discussion amongst Commissioners ensued regarding signage type.

Commissioner Ohlendorf moved to table CFA-23-16, and to invite the applicant to the next
meeting for further discussion. Chair Lairsen seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

CFA-23-17. Consider a request by Michelle Hazelett for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
a window sign on part of Lot 4, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at
101 S. Main Street.

Mr. Fowler provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint presentation. The applicant
proposes a window sign, already in place, consisting of a decal located on the left side of the
double-door entry. Staff recommends approval.

-2
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 05-03-2023



10.

11.

Chair Lairsen moved to approve CFA-23-17 as presented. Commissioner Thuerwaechter seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Discuss future-proposed exterior building improvements, requested by Charlie Tames, on part of

Lot 1, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 119 W. San Antonio Street.

Charlie Tames, 119 W. San Antonio Street, discussed his proposed project for future
improvements to the Masur Building, originally approved through CFA-16-10 on
September 7, 2016. The improvements would include exterior and structural interior changes,
alse including rooftop improvements, approved through CFA-16-10, in addition to replacing
windows and adding awnings to the building, which were not part of the original approval. He
brought in an example of the type of window to be used for the Commission to view in person.
Mr. Tames entered discussion and answered questions from the Commission.

Commission discussion continued with Mr. Tames, including questions and suggestions for the
improvements.

Consider designs and cost estimates for City-designated Historic Landmark placards for
placement _on officially designated Historic Landmark structures [tabled from April 5, 2023,

meeting].

Mr. Fowler stated that he had placed the cost for the Historic Landmark placards on the budget
agenda as an informal request to be discussed at the Budget Workshop on Monday, May 8, 2023
at 6:30 pm, and extended an invitation to the Commissioners to attend.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Fowler stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held May 17, with one
item for this meeting as of April 27, 2023; the application deadline is today.

Adjournment.

Chair Lairsen moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Faulstich seconded. The motion
passed by a vote of 6-0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m,

Approved:

(date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary John Lairsen, Chairman

-3-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting (5-03-2023



CFA-23-16 N

l l:l Subject Property

114 S COMMERCE ST . | Zoning Boundary

WINDOW SIGNS

scale 1" = 100"



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner\<\/\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-16
REPORT DATE: April 26, 2023 [Updated May 11, 2023]

MEETING DATE: May 17, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Two window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Denial

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Ricardo Garcia

OWNERS: William and Cora Harrison

SITE LOCATION: 114 South Commerce Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Parts of Lots 1 and 2, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (Bakery)

PROPQOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed are two window signs for the new Los Angeles Mi Arcangel Bakery.
This bakery is in the location of the previous bakery, La Ideal Panaderia & Pasteleria, but is not
associated with that bakery and is operated under a different business owner. The two signs are already
in place, and consist of painted lettering and graphics on two of the show windows to the right of the
double-door entry. One sign simply features the business name, located in the leftmost show window to
the right of the entry doors. The other sign, located in the next window panel to the right, reads “Tacos”
and “Coffee!”, with a taco graphic between these two words, as well as the business name repeated
beneath, surrounded by what appears to be a cloud of steam originating from a coffee cup. This item
was tabled by the Commission at its May 3 meeting, with the intent to have a discussion about the signs
with the applicant being present for the meeting.

COMPATIBILITY: The applicant recently informed Staff that the signs were hand-painted by an individual
on an amateur level. Although other businesses along this block also utilize window signs, including
Good Things Grocery, Independence Title, Commerce Gallery, and World Finance, those signs are
professionally printed decals. The two painted signs at the subject property seem to more closely
resemble temporary signage associated with a particular event, and do not rise to the professional
standard seen in other window signs on the Square. As these are amateur, painted signs, durability and
longevity might also become an issue with time.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign
Permit is subject to any approval of this Certificate for Alteration. It should be noted that the applicant
would be subject to payment of a double-fee for the Sign Permit, since the signs were placed without
approval.

ALTERNATIVES: Staff recommends that the signs be denied and removed from the windows, with the
applicant given the option to return to the Commission at a future meeting with a more professional
window and/or wall sign proposal.






CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED:A 7/ \l=/ 2, %  DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: ( X ~ = & =N |

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant 72(,4'/(93 é/ﬂif i Property Owner\-’\f“\\:. PN * Cora @:nrﬁjw\
G "
Mailing Addres [14 .5 Q)WM{/@’K(L/ Milhedddress \&%S TN G
Sk D Tx PRt Leddpacy X OeAK
Telephone ( J / Z ,) 4 S '7 sl yc’ i Telephone

Person Doing Work stimated Cost

Property Legal Description PTA—’A_&‘ZJ’L §1 <] d{’ L"&:‘ \& 7\) &\'“‘\‘ \%Oﬁ\‘\“‘\\

] ;‘h-.m\ °E__‘Ft.\:.\.-.«§-
Property Street Address L ('.f' . ~S C" mgned Cc 2T WeFHARD TX

Property City Zoning Designations CC‘B Location Map Attached

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site

Description of Proposed Work

Nowvoll Siap [Gindn BE  f 30 Yo (3XSP)

Z}I‘%i‘j >1(jr\ /j(‘ A X < \om\c)(\l’ﬁ)

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire[ ]  Attach Sketches/lllustrations ] Are Detailed Plans Available?[__]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and
attached concerning the above-described property are true and thaf ]s)he is authorized to act as an agent in procuring the certificate fequested

Applicant Signature: DA ,_,/ AT Date: ‘l)“ j f‘?—’l 2
Property Owner Signature: Date:

Historical Preservation Officer Approval.__ i Date:

Historical Preservation Commission:j/,‘/ 4?7;2’)21*’ 1 Date: 3‘“72/,;/?

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted he proposed work, or a period notto exceed 18 months.

Taply, do Forare, A ia g

do discass Focdmer Wi
QPQ\.\\‘-M* .



Certificate No. C’#-A"‘ LB\ \G

CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION fid 2.
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE Page2of __Reviewed: Lyl

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Cfficer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in wriling and attached

Yes o | Verified Scope Of Wark Questions
;’ Section One
}fé Kh/ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Hjstoric /
’ District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? C HL? __ H?Y
\/ KW 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
/ - ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
[
\/ \¢v~/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the

exterior of the property?

"\/ 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
\C structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

Section Two
kw/

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

Ky\/ 2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a

circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
K\r\/ Has any work actually started? Describe:

STesns kel C«is\iag.

Section Three
k, 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

K\,\/ 2.  Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
/ building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

¥
NANANANNANANLEY

=

A

k/\h/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

N

Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
/ any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

N
L

V/ V\/ 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
K appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, construction will not stari prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate For Alteration.

A Date:4 Z{L/Z

Applicant Signature:

Verified By:MW\\\QrDatezbq‘/’}\b/L3 ActionN\&A %—q ‘Q-A\-um-b Date: Sr/y/Y
MMU o %‘JWJ
'Q Aeree et "\-Q Q\:t_«w\r‘ "




CITY OF

(512)398-3461 » FAX(512] 398-3833
PO. Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER MR
&?)“\5:6&5.5 O , é .
TONTRACTOR NAME Vet ()17 LICENSE NO.
e RS>
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (S( 2) 433-1§67 AS‘SAESS WA 5, Covnmaree, 53
E-MAIL @ rEer s Ao ‘r*v\-@_, A\, Ee en Ledeary GG oA
Ews‘““' OWNER NAME Z LD é”’—a t ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE /_)(7,)4#3 = 9C 1

0 E-MAIL C?arcr&a/{‘??’?cgjmﬂf/ Co nn
[ o \.\ "N i N 1 S5m0
. ?’*“\'\0"‘4‘ \gﬁ.;\:m Q,’:Q L_u:\m.r\' ’-\-8(‘»«4’(

PROPERTY

Y A . . ;
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _//4 . .S. (osp7pprenc e br- Lociiaeo, 17X
ZONING CLassIFicaTion T HISTORIC LANDMARK OR (YIN) R
NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street)

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE_(_swecxia\ Uﬂ '\\ﬁ‘z“\\)

dos /'ﬂ'fjr./:.:» " ACCC\/Ljn ‘
NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN

TSl = %
REQUESTED PERMIT
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) % ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE
~ //NE W SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
e Wk T e
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) WALL MARQUEE
LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Fdo K LROP Scanct-Foot Tucalr = G\ .Cn/ allowic)

| | Rropasd Sisame, = \5. 257
CHARACTERISTICSOFSIGN

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED % %0 SQ. FT.
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE — FT.

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) \ %= sq FT.

ILLUMINATION % NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11” X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME ?Qr'c«nc:b 644&} 1

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY

—
APPROVED BY /é/ %/

Planning Building Inspection

PERMIT NUMBER SP - =% _ CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - 23 - \G

&\ Jd.90
DATE FEE RECEIPT #




CFA-23-18 N T

113 S MAIN ST J\}f

METAL PANELING REMOVAL
TO EXPOSE WINDOWS ol ! = 4G

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner K\J\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-18
REPORT DATE: May 11, 2023

MEETING DATE: May 17, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Metal paneling removal to expose windows

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND OWNER: Tamara Carlisle, 2120 Enterprises, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 113 S. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 5, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Unspecified commercial use(s)
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is the removal of existing, corrugated metal paneling along the rear,
or west, facade of the former Westy’s Pharmacy building. The applicant plans to uncover four existing
windows along that facade, each measuring approximately three feet by six feet. Along with the
window exposure, the glass will be replaced, for a future building tenant. The window glass will be
replaced with the same material as what currently exists, which is considered ordinary maintenance and
outside of the Commission’s purview, but is subject to a Building Code inspection. However, the
uncovering of the windows does require Commission review, since it is a change to the overall
appearance of the building.

COMPATIBILITY: The uncovering of the windows will allow this portion of the building to revert back to
the original character of the Courthouse Square Historic District. Each building along the same block as
the subject property has exposed windows along their rear fagades.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Although there are no design guidelines for the proposed window
exposure in the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance, the proposal is subject to approval of this
Certificate for Alteration and the issuance of a Building Permit.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



S D BRY PN ..wm.kur.m. S
P2rae3 0w .Vn/ Q4 /D.M?ZQ




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: A~/ 3\ / X% DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: C CA - du® —\7>

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all slgnage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. {Ord.93-19, Sec. 11and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant §_L\ A0 E—R\ r\w\\ Y LS L\C Property Owner \WW L/'Pﬁz'}\\ K\E
Mailing Address VMo S, Ci S b € € Mailing Address —LO 5 K D“\N\HU{

o \Nvd? R St S UITY o oy Lv( N WA
Telephone SN\ S w\ \11)}\-: O Telephone S\> \g \ \ () 5_0

_ (S _
Person Doing Work %\ d L,( MB\V[\ % \xbp\é&lmated st S0« {J [

&\F?;gpgty\ﬁe B;gslrcjnpnon?u-‘v 4- Lot 5, Boce\9 Or“\m"\\T‘“—"" A Lo

Property Street Address \\% \/\CUL-K\ Q@‘Q‘\C& \\\4\\&_\ - Q \'\ TAAO M-’f

CCe % :
PropertyCity Zoning Designations LocationMapAttached __

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site

Description of Proposed Work

AUS ceed Sp Skt AN Qawuﬁw [
TS NN N IR AT N CN
\%\}\\ \R\r\,g L ATLE (\‘uﬁo o ﬁ(\\b‘ej 04\ v\tg*&j\
\g\b?\\k’?k\\—,k\e \\-\JJ\“%\ a\m NP hé\OuJ
\\O-\( as M%\ %\%Wk.k.()k \;\1(‘)!\9’2, o\
\—\T\\\\ \\(\\J\(c’

.v\kw q\-.s-s N@\'\CL\N\@\A‘ \wiW b‘b e, Seonre,
RS Q-‘,‘\.éi ~q, %,«.— e:.,:f‘\ Yeown-.

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire] ] Attach Sketches/lllustrations ] Are Detailed Plans Available?[ ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and
attached concerning the ai)eve.dessnbed'f)ropeny are true fjt at (@s al rized to act as an agent in procuring the certifi Cﬁmque ted.

Applicant Signature: Date: A3\ 2

Property Owner Slgnature \ QAW%OU\CCL\ K\T\—‘% Date: A\ \g? \\AJ—>

Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:

Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.




Certificate No. TE A ~2.3~ MW \ P
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION ol s

SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Cerlificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verified Scope Of Work Questions

v

i Section One
)’, \( 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic
/ District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation?gg.&HL?_ H?_\_/

Vi

? M 2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as

B

ordinary maintenance of a historic property? s it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance™?

/ u\,‘/ 3. Will the construction or alte\iitio covered by this application include any work visible from the

i ? :
ex.terlor of the prgperty. . & . N Mb @WJ '
/ 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
zl\,Jl structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
/| foundations, footings, etc.)

| Section Two

/ 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
7 sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a

circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 80
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

Has any work actually started? Describe:

Section Three
1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any

/¥y\/ 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.

design elements,\featurés onfinishag visible from the extericgof \Qe property?
% ﬂ\ AN Na s
place an element of the

! ! g O
/ 2. Will the%())\hs ruction or élt\e#at on covered by this a’ﬁﬁ&ét%ﬁ repairorre
; building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

/QJ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

/ \(_\-./ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
/ ; any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property? (E,Lrw»] bk
/ ¥—V‘/ 5. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property? iu\% b :

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction

and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, construction will not startC<\authorizalion by the approval ofthe Certificate For Alteration.

— u\\era\csf

SR
Applicant Signature: NN

N
Verified By%a,,} h\(\J‘ &.‘Datez S/\V +3action: Date:




CFA-23-19 N -
101 E SAN ANTONIO ST ‘%‘“ i

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

PROJECTING WALL SIGN
AND TWO WINDOW SIGNS scale 1" = 100"



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner ‘év'/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-19
REPORT DATE: May 12, 2023

MEETING DATE: May 17, 2023

APPLICANT’'S REQUEST: Projecting wall sign and two window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: The Culinary Room, c/o Alexandra Worthington

OWNER: 101 Brock, LLC, c/o Christina Black

SITE LOCATION: 101 E. San Antonio St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is a projecting wall sign and two window signs for The Culinary Room
business establishment. These signs have been placed on the south wall facade of the building without
approval of a Certificate for Alteration or Sign Permit. The projecting sign is circular and attached to a
bracket that was previously installed, is located above the leftmost window panel on the south facade,
and consists of the business name, with “Small-Batch” above and “Gourmet Goods” beneath. The two
window decal signs include one in the center window panel, and the other on the right panel. The
center panel sign advertises Amy’s Ice Creams with the Amy’s logo. On the right panel is a sign with a
banana graphic and the words “Famous Banana Pudding”, with “World’s First Fresh Pudding Bar”
located to the right of the graphic.

COMPATIBILITY: These signs are not of a scale or design that would detract from the character of the
Courthouse Square. There are numerous window signs and under-awning hanging signs located along
the same block as the subject property, as well as a projecting wall sign for Jennifer Lindberg Studio on
the adjacent property to the east.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign

Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. It should be noted that the applicant will
be subject to payment of a double-fee for the Sign Permit, since the signs were placed without approval.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.






T e i

,.Nﬁxmawunxwﬁﬁwnﬂu,ui PR




TR,




irefox

foll

CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: A = 2R -\
ib!‘!:MwmForwm1cn1hrmuycnycmf«mw.mm.mm.ammdm
m-m,ummumn h L

o, design, Of outward appesrance of & bullging, structure, object, site, or
ares as vivwed from the sxterior. (Ond 8319, Sac. f1and 12, AmWammCWl«mMﬂmmumnhmm

Applicant_T e Culinary Room

Mailing Address PO Box 133
Lockhart, TX. 78644

Property Owner 101 Brock LLC
Mailing Address PO &)}(’ ‘?&f&
Lcckharl TX. 78644

Telephone 512-227-0071 Telephonb 5/2 : 3‘?8 ‘ Cf %OO
Person Doing Work_Alana Chandler

Estimated Cost
1 1 k 23, | Ti Lockh
Property Lagal Description Part of Lot 1, Block 23. Original Town of Lockhan

Property Street Address 101 E. San Antonio Street, Suite 100

= C
Property City Zoning Designations C E’

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE A
include photos of Area of Work____

LocationMapAttached ___

REAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Fuli Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Ste i

Description of Froposed Work

Tl P e

1. Asmall__24"__ inch round, logoed Culinary Room sign was hung on an existing bracket

over a front window on the south side of the building.

2. We remaved one permitted decal from a window on the south side of the building

and replaced it with an “Amy’s Ice Cream” decal. Size of each were about the same.

The decal was applied inside the window.

3. Banana Pudding Sign - Window 3

Mﬂmﬂwﬂmm Are Delailed Plans Aveiable o]
REQUIRED SIGNATURES: 5 - On ed 38y apgeered and KO SWMS. That the MUASMANN Abaue snd
RILACIUB Cancarmwg the sbove w aamuwaqnmmhymmww
Applicant Signatu Date:_May 2, 2023

Property Owner Signature: f’ﬁ }/mﬂmj W Date: _5'_2___&2_,_3

Historical Preservation Officer Approval. Date
Historical Presarvation Commission. Date: _

AW‘GW‘W’MIWWW%W Buikhng P granted for tha plopased work o ¥ penod not (0 exceed 1R mordha

about:blank

52123548 PN



CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION Certificate No. QFA =L3°\3
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE Pagezof __Reviewed: e eff

The following questions must be answered and the form com
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officar shall
review the application and this questionnaire

pleted by the applicant for a Centificate For Alteralion This questionnarre shall ba altached lo any applicalion for Certficate For Alleration
independantly venfy all information provided on the appiication and the altached quastionnaires. The Lockhar Historical Preservalion Officer shall
in an expedient manner and notity the applicant of the outcome of the review The Lockhar Historical Preservation OHicer may approve the Certficate For
Alteration prior lo a commission hearing, basad upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work Addiional infcrmation may be needed to completa the application and
review process Final review and aclion on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhant Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required  Any
required explanations lo answers given shall be i writing and attached

Yes | No| Verified Scope Of Work Questions
' Section One
v 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic \/
District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation?CC8 HL?_H? V
v \"\ﬁ/ 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work thatis NOT described or defined as
] ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
v \'(_'\,J 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

v f. 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
\(‘ structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

I ’ Section Two
(Ve 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
1

2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a

circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

K\,J 3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
v more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

v \l\/ 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
b Has any work actually started? yes Describe:Sign and Decal are already installed

. Section Three
\AV\/ 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
d design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

w 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
4 that have not been previpusly painted?

4
v W 2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
v
v

\(,V\/ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

v \ 5. Will the construction or aiteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached axplanations are frue and agrees that this Scope Of

Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a par of the application and the Certificale For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
ang/or alteration work undertaken. Further, constryagton wil start prior to authonization by the approval of the Cerliticate For Afteration

Applicant Signature L’W Date: 2.2.23

LA
Verified By:\(,\,,:«\ﬁ"&!@ate: S7 7 »3nction: Date:




SIGN PERM!T APPLICATION

CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 » FAX[512] 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 + Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR NAME LICENSE NO.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE ADDRESS
E-MAIL
101 Brock LLC — . Q"“'\ﬁ
OWNER NAME s ADDRESS P'G" g‘:( b L

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S \X =396 -9 309 Lsitiay) L"Q'\‘\"“E?“x \'\"b@cb(
E-MAIL (,\fw"\‘J\:\ M@\o\-\:,\cﬁ—-\aa\*‘:«wWQ TR

101 E. San Antonio St, Lockhart, TX. 78644
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION
CCB Y
ZONING CLASSIFICATION HISTORIC LANDMARK OR DISTRICT (Y/N)

2
NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street)

Retail, Restaurant, Mixed Use

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE

The Culinary Room
NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN

X
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE
\/__NEW SIGN STRUGCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOGATION
X Peyedia
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) _wall MAF\’QUEE Lo
sw
LOW PROFILE _____ MEDIUM PROFILE \ XA h\' PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Tq0 ok \3H0H TV GF Yot ek Sisn ary
B fehding Stqnage G 2\ 7P
Pooguny g‘o*:_jv- \e. 6%

e i

1380
IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED SQ. FT.
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-QOF-WAY LINE FT.
lowen loGe Sted 4 SYET.  27x27
EIGHTTOTOPOFSIGN — FT. ) TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) \% [& SQ. FT.
v'S  /epewa x§ S6FI.  a'xy

|LLUM|NAT[% X NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED ____BAREBULB
6&«/&#& Py Y]

Mo 208K 3V b4 S FT
;“ EM \ T y LR

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if

applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE

FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

I HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE DATE

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME HM%ﬁ A/ch@g

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

ot 88 e WIS s WP IR B \I' e . - AR — i)
APPROVED BY ;Z M

Planning

Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP 127 - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - 3 Ry
DATE FEE ﬁ§ \Q.99 RECEIPT #




